Personnel Committee Agenda
December 9, 2021

1. Call to order/approve minutes

2. Staff Reports
¢ Head Count & Monthly Exam Reports — Linn Bruce
o Benefits & Workers' Compensation Reports — Amy Poff
e Monthly Departmental Budget Tracking - Bethany O'Rourke

3. Old Business
¢ Negotiations with TCLEA

4. New Business
e Personnel Officer vacancy

5. Resolutions
e Appointment of Part-Time Information Security Officer (Legislative
Office)
» Authorize Exception Non-Union Vacation (Public Health)

Authorize Salary Reallocation & Appointment of Deputy Director
of ITCS

Authorize 2022 Staff Changes (Board of Elections}
Authorize 2022 Staff Changes (County Clerk’s Office)
Authorize 2022 Staff Changes (ED&P — Public Works)
Authorize 2022 Staff Changes (Emergency Services)
Authorize 2022 Staff Changes (Law Department))
Authorize 2022 Staff Changes (Public Defender)

Authorize 2022 Staff Changes (Veterans)

Authorize Creation of Systems Administrator (ITCS)
Authorize Contract Renewal; CSEA Benefit Fund

Establish Retiree Health Insurance Contributions
Standard Work Day & Reporting (Public Defender)

Amend Resolution 176-94 as Amended by Reso 281-17, as
Amended by Reso 276-20

Authorize Salary above CSEA Salary Base (Probation)
Authorize Creation of Coordinator (Public Health)

e Authorize Creation of Temporary Office Specialist I (Public Health)

Adjournment



A [1ew “A1Q 9A 2dS 124300 11d
1Y (Z) 1SO ‘IMSd “DIMIASUILIO) “DIMBTED IS “IHMISE) 14

SBNAIAS |e1D0S

203 £ (da3) M3 14 T 31eaJ) TZ-€92Y
80T 03 £0T (YLIBYS) 500D L4 T 3L TZ-092Y
901G (0d) Ld Qdv 14 T 81ea1) TZ-TSTY

1asd %002 $a :1id / 100D ‘33uIel] 4sd ‘Sa ‘1 50 '8 0D 1 Hays ¥E 01 €€ (HW) 85/MSDIS 1 T 31ea1) TZ-6¢TY
{15) ZO4 ‘T0d 14 NOILYSOYd ££ 01 Z€ (HIN) MSD 1d T 31831) TZ-30TY
moaw - 14 Mda €T 01 ZT (431D 00) WH'BY J1Q Ld T 33210 TZ-T9Y
Z 1511U3Q :1d / 5NN Hd ‘PI00) SI3 ‘PJO0D SIAS-FFUIIO) “JadS “Sodd HD 14 Hd 1 01 0 (u0nNeqoad) TSd Ld T 338310 TZ-LEY
1OV ild / MSD 4o3|suno) a8y “H3D 114 HIN saseaslu) jyels 120T
1so *1d u 9 03 8 (YUaYS) Ld Z 199V TZ-097¥
"PA00T 341 JUBISISSY tLd sang dizwa 601 0T {11} 492140 WY L4 T |09V TZ-T9Y
11SO :1d :d803 LT 91 8T {uoneqoad) Od 14 T 109y T2-LEY
JeISISSY |Bruapuue) t1d  Asulony Isia 93 03 /8 (SSQ) Mmase) LJ T '10q¥ TZ-95Y
SappuedeA gIaNnJ SUonINpay Hes 1202

9 55 sI- £ 85 EL WE £ 6 G6YE S8t Tvi0oL
0 I 0 1 T r 0 T 1 SUBIIIIA
0 4 0 Z Fd g 0 l L JainseaJy
€ 5 s S 6 9z L- T 8L 98 53JIA1BS [BID0S
T E € T 4 9 96 () z 96 801 Husys
0 ] 0 T 0 1 4 0 z 4 Asadoud [eay
0 I 0 T 1 6€ 1- SE 6€ SH40M 2NQNd
4 £ [47 T € 9 14 v £ £2 0g yieaH Jqnd
0 g 0 9 9 s 0 S g Japusjaq aqnd
0 T 0 T T 43 [4d T 14 L1 uolieqo.d
0 0 0 0 0 9 o 9 9 [auuosiad
0 4 15 4 € 143 23 Z€ vE auaI8AH [eIuaN
0 or 0 ot ot £ 1] € € ainje|sida
0 14 ] Z z £ 0 L L Aausony 00 / me
¢ o 0 o] 0 g T g 6 ASojouyda] -oju|
0 r 0 T T o 0 0 ¥ UeLI0}SIH
o L J5- 6 0t r 0 T T sa21A4a5 Aduadiawy
0 0 I: 0 1 9 1- I 9 8 Buluueld 73 [3raQ 033
0 3 5 T z 5 0 S S Asuwiony 1S
0 0 1- 0 1 er T T €T £l 34312 Auno)
0 4 0 4 4 o 0 0 0 $12U0400)
0 9 = S 9 4 0 14 v SU0nI3|3 jo pJeoy

SdN3IL HINOW A3Yd 441d QIANN4ANN | VALV id HINOW A3Y4d 4410 GIANN3INN | TYNLIY JE ) IDI1440/LNINLYYIIA
HLNY 1202 HLNV TZ0Z

1¥0d3d LNNODJAVY3IH TZ0TZ ¥39N3D03a




00'066'12%- Jaquiadagd
00'898'1€S- JAQUIBAON
89°SOt ' L1$- 134010
00°£00'%$ Jaquiandas
00°590'855- sndny
00 PB9'SES At
TLSTE9S aunf
EE'E0E'TTS- Aewy
00°0SS°TS- [dy
SSSTT'STS- Yaew
TSPEEPTS Aenugay
oY TSL'8S- Aenuer
2L LBY'SETS- ‘IVL0L 31vd O ¥V3IA INNOWY Q3140434 HINOW
00°066'12%- :1IVdINI ATHLNOW V101
000 00°ZLS'YP S 00°TLSvP S TTOZ/9/TT 13N Y 1202/0%/8 (piem -g) 1) Jomase) $sQ
00°SETLS- 00'EET'8Y $ 00'868°0Y $  TZOTZ/9/T1 lapuag ‘q 120Z/¥/21 (Aarieg ssa
"g) J0j35uno) Sujuies] g JuswAojdwy
00'SS9'ETS- 0006079 S 00'SEV0S S TZOZ/TT/TT umoug 170T/0€/01T (suojjeds 'y) yuays Aindag 0sIL
00°0$ 0025V S 00°ZLSvY S 120Z/8/TT UOHON "W 120Z/ST/€ (uosialad ")) 1axiomase) ssa
00°00TTS- 00'6Z0°€ES $ 00'6Z6'TSS TZOZ/8/TT dlueA|ls '3 120Z/67/01  (ansay "W) g apeso ‘Josiniadng ase) 5sa
[3ON3¥3adid TvnNNY | snoindud$ | 3uwvus | Hoa | A8 @3N | N3doaiva | UL [ inNIwiuvdia |

IDINIYIIAIQ AYVIVS - AITTId STIDNVYIVA 1202 ¥39W303d



9 |leloL

geoz/se/e - tz/zr/on TT-981 | 3slje1dads a0 d “13y|eMm

zeoe/sefT-1e/ie/e 12-981 Jaulwex3 sasejam |eros ‘1pueigap(iH

Teog/sefT-te/ee/e 12Z-981 Jaulwex3 2.ej[3p |e120S a 9190

ssa

1Z/18/e - 12/v/1 0Z-187 | 2055y SulUNOJIIY S ‘43104

44143HS

zz/og/9-12/€T/6 0Z-9t¢ 101e2np3 Hd S ‘onsel

zz/og/9 - 1Z/ET/8 0Z-9vZ Joyeanp3 Hd v H2imisog

Hd
[ SINININIODdY AYVHOIWIL]

paiuasasdal saue|es aseq - uo1)Isod JUBJEA JO UOREDIYISSE|D JO MBIADY = DY
aa/iodwa Jua1Ind 30 UpNY 3§53 = vad :sapo) adAL

00'665°L1S- 120Z/51/6 6T'ElS 1) 35118103dS 2P0 00°64262S Jo1r341Q jueg pue o} dga3 12-0TZ
00'779'9ES 120Z/9z/r |00'229'9¢% 1 351je132ds 2210 papuniun Jawweldoud JaIndwo) o} L 1Z-601
0005 120z/S1/  |00°'698'TES WH™BY J0 101231000698 TES JAYO 1N Spa0day N #4312 02/ 1Z-19
0005 1Z0Z/08/1 |00'ZZ9'98s 111 1s1|e193dS 2214O|00°7Z9"9ES AJB}3129S IAINIAXT oY ssa 12-6¢
00'7Z8'TS 120Z/1/1  |00'ZT6'vs plooD 201M3S 13 "IS[00°00T EPS P100D 31AI35 |13 T 'Ysie Hd 0z-282
ERYEREEE]) lva AYVIVS J1LIL MIN  AUVIVS AJYd 31111 A3Yd JINYN 3dAl 1d3a #0s3y

TVANNY  JAILD3I443 M3IN

[ NowLYoIISSYID Nt 3ONVHD|

SLNIWINIOddY AUYHOdNIL

pue NOLIYIIHISSYTD NI 3ONVYHD TZ0Z ¥39W3)3d



1500 doueInsu| yyesH Aunod ebol) 0202

:sasoding uosuedwo) 104

1500 3ouBINSU) YMESH Ielo) S Auno) efoll

seauney 2iqibIIg aJeaipap Jod 150D
sjuedioiLed 81eolps
APY - Sealllay 9|qIbl|3 8180IPS 40 150D AILIUOW

sealey m_n__m__m_ m._moiw_z Jad 1s00)

wEmn__o_tm.n_ 2JeoIpaN
4 ueld - seauey m_n_m,_u 8JedIpa O 150D >_£co_>_

ssaiey 21916113 Emo_vms_ UON J8d 1500

wEma_o_tMn_ 8JedIpajN-UCN
- ssaimey o_n_a__m mhmuﬁms_ W-UON Jo ﬁoO Auwow

MEY/OD 10} Juedioiled 184 1500

sjuedioipyed me/00

Odd Ul seafojdwe meT/09 10 1500 Aluiuow

wedoiyed 1941800
~ (a1quonpag Alyluop+ 150D

| wpy §g3_+ 10D 82uBiNsu| YieaH) dHAH 1o 1500 AlYiuon |

S35y % sdw3 Aqunog [y 1202

(002S X 821 + 0092 X 2/ SIUNOD

| 10B4)U0D UEP UO paseq) dx3 B|quINPaQ [enuUY WINWNIXeR

sa|quonpeq pied Alyiuop
1500 BAIRIISIUIWPY SUOHN|OS Yjauag swid)
1509 sauRINSU| HAOH D1
LUON Yoe3 s|quonpa( IH 9jdoad jo ¥
wEma_o_tmn_

uoun-uoN ¥ vaso - dHOH 1202

BL181'Z25'6 L 09'GS9 0L'9L9'65L B81'60£'SI. 8G'STL18L OV'TEY'LLL T9'988'E8L
61°60L'282'6 000 Ov'LLZ'Lb8 8G'LZZ'6E8 PG 'bGO'0S8 OVZLL'YSE L2Z'96Z'688
i | __YVEY | YYEY | bvYEY | tveEr  vyvED
I | Tz | =z 1T =2 1 2 [ =z
| zieee's 83’898 | 88898  99'898 | 88898 83'898
I 1 | Z0leL | \wEeL | ve'8eL  6GUEL | 9SvEL
, . T 102 6L 96l | 6L 61
PSEIV'69S L [02'526'Prl 08'582vvL Ov'¥SLerl O06'SOE'SYL 06882 Lri
1 TBL08L't | ev9L'L  evvvL'L | OEE8S'E | 6LEVL'L
| T 25 vs S5 95
STBIE'OVO' L " 19'618'06 285616 0066+ 6  vE 1808  L6159'L6
1 | ov'itl'z | €2viZT  vewiee 956eee  €2viZT
] 59 z9 | 29 09 29
80'8/6'895'L [GLYE9'IEL €9200° LYl £9200°LhL BSELLEEL  €G200°Hpl
B | 5@ L98°L  £9'1S8'L  66'816'L  vOV9EL  L0'£90'2
02°60v'265'S 96'296'09v  SS'90L°L9F €9°628'LLy OL'280°/8Y £S¥8V'80S
| T Il | T 00'008CLL'
90069824 69'1L0°'0S 0O0'€0S'0E  BSPBSEEC 8L9ZL'6F  0/°106°L9
| 09'ErSyl . SL'ppE'L | GGE2EL  OO'BEE’L  SOEEE'L  G6'20EL
¥S'691'66L'Y ZL'I¥S'SEY 00'082'6Z GO'968'ZHY £1'229'9Ey  8S'ELE'6EV
98 - v m TOEN R T AT
[ . osz | eve  eve  sve ove
| TWiol  Daa AON 100 1d3s 5nv o
aia S1S09J NOINN-NON v3SO dHAH 120¢




pngpaA LB 201 wesbodd
JUOS LIIEW TJRsN

f e ZT:60 TZ0Z/E0/2T :paivsauab 1soday

S ¥BT L8 95° /8 L6°ET6 €TV 98T ' T0S £VS'T 79 ‘66¥ $3SN3dX3 VIOL
00°S9¥°T- 00" 00°0.8°2- SEE'y- 0 SEE - SANN3ATY TVLOL
%.°78  ¥ST6TL'SB 95718 L67EV0 ' TTY 158°96¥ EPS'T 60€ ‘ S6V pund |eJ4audd TV10L
%78  PSTETLSH 95°/8 L67EP0 TTY 15896V £EvS‘T 60€ “S6¥ L3uuos.ad TvioL
%8°68 2S°L 00" 8t°99 vL 0 v abuLay dea 826885 QEPIV
%0°¥Z 95°E00°€EE 00" 96°08.'€6 582°9¢T 0 $82°92T 4 @JUBJNSUI yYile2H 880985 OEPIV
%1°76 25792 00° 80°01¢ LEE 0 LEE ueJnsur Ali|tqesitd 885585 QEVTY
XE'26  SET69F 00° 0v°¥65.S ¥90°9 0 ¥909 Liesuadwod sSJa)JoMm  880v8S OEPTV
X3:98 7976492 00" BE"ESZ°LT ££6°6T 0 ££6°61 43 A3LanD8S |BLIOS 880£8S OEPIV
%' €6 29°4L12'T 00" 80° 46T '0€ STh'2¢ 0 STh'2¢ 4 IudwaJL13¥ 93PS §ROTRS OLPIV
%p-eL EO0°STZ 00" 26°1428°T 065°Z 01T~ 00£°2 J43ylo |Lv/ButuLesl ££.0vS OEVEV
%8799 TI'£2£'Z 00" 68°9/9't 000‘Z 0 000°2 9y Ajunod/Butuiell ZE70tS OEPIV
%0°00T 00" 00" 00°00¥*S 00v°S 0 00% ‘S asuadx3 SJEMIJO0S (790PS OLVIV
%v'08  £0°SZT, 00" £6°1Z6 0ST'T 0 0ST'T abe1sod O8¥OrS OLYIv
%Z°vE  00°0TR'I 00" 00°0v6 0S2°2 0 052°2 s e31sAyd  0LbOPS OEPIV
%€'SE  00°528°C 00" 05°Z¥S'T 29t Y EPS'T SZ8°C 21e15 OL IudwAed QSPOPS OEPIV
%8°¢r 8T LSC 00" z8"¢6T 0S¥ 0 oSy saL|ddns 221440 02¥0FS OEYIV
%€'8  01°600'T 00" 06°06 00T'T 0 00T'T 24N1eJIILT OFEOPS QEVIV
%I°€9 £0°Sip'T 95°/8 T 2EP'T 000 ¥ 0 000" ¥ nb3 3dLaJas/pesed’ (ZEORS QEPIV
%0° 00° 0¥ 00" 00" oy o1~ 0S {9n3 3| Lgowoany QOZZ0vS OLPIvV
%£'0E  00°0f£Z 00" 00°00T 133 01 1743 sang  0810¥S O£HIV
%1°89 08°{8L°¢ 00" 02°£65'9T S8t ‘e 0 S8E'¥e dLad3s Butideaauod  OPTO¥S 0EVIV
%€'06_ 2L°OET 00’ BZ'6TZ°T 0SE'T 0 0SE°T BursLisaapy  QTOOPS OE¥IV
%0°00T TO° 00" 66°60T 011 0TI 0 saLeyd 020025 OE¥IV
%5°88 0T°256'62 00" 06°%09'0€2Z £55°092 0 £55°092 awil LLhd  OTOOTS OfvIv
*%0° 00°S- 00" 00’ - 0 5- paLjLSSEDUN JB3YI0 Z0LLZP OEPIV
«%E°99  00°09¥'I- 00" 00°048°'2- 0EE v~ 0 0tE "¥- $39d [duuosJdad 009ZTF OEVIV
AUUDS.Jad
I02/3sn 1392dng SIDNVHEIWNDONG IYNLOV dLA 1.39%an4d SlWlscavy d0dddv pund |eJouad

1H0d SLNNODDV

1Jd 318V 1LYAY QISIAZE IYNIDIHO

1¥0d3y 1394AN8 31va-0OL1-dVIA
Ajunos eboi]

WHOA MIN ‘ALNNOD ¥OOIL (1)



THE POSITION

The Personnel Officer is a public officer charged by law to administer the provisions of Civil
Service Law and Rules for not only the County departments, but aiso the 9 Towns, 6 Villages, 5
School Districts and 3 Special Districts within Tioga County. In addition, the position is responsible
for administration of the terms of three collective bargaining agreements, the Non-Union Salary
program as well as alt personnel-related policies and functions. Participation in collective
bargaining including formulation of proposals and cost-analysis are critical functions required. The
Personnel Department administers a Self-insured Workers' Compensation Plan which all 15
Towns and Villages participate in along with the County, making relationships built on respect with
each municipality a must. The selected candidate will find a well-organized Personnel Department
comprised of hard-working tenured staff that take pride in their work and are committed to
serving the public, County departments, municipalities, County employees and retirees while being
accountable to the taxpayers. The Personnel Officer serves 6 year terms.

Graduation from high school or possession of an equivalency diploma and either:
Graduation from a regionally accredited or New Eleven years of full-time experience or its part-time
York State registered college or university with a equivalent as described in (a) above, three of which
Bachelor's degree in Industrial and Labor Relations, must have been in a supervisory capacity; OR

Human Resource Management, Business

Administration, Public Administration or related

field and seven years of full-time work experience or An equivalent combination of training and

its part-time equivalent in either public or private experience as defined by the limits of (a}, (b), and {c}
sector human resource administration, two years of above.

which must have been in supervisory capacity; OR

Graduation from a regionally accredited or New Note: Possession of a Master's degree in Public
York State registered two year college with an Administration, Business Administration, Personnel

Associate's degree in the majors described in {a) Administration or related field may be substituted

above and nine years of full-time work experience or for one year of the required experience.
its part-time equivalent as described in (a) above,
two of which must have been in a supervisory Work experience in a unionized environment a plus.
capacity; OR
................................................................. How To APPLY

Position available as of March 18, 2022. 2022 Salary

range: $73,441 - 83, 441. (35 hour workweek).

Application review will begin as received and continue

until the position is filled. View the online posting at:

Application Letter of Resume www.tiogacountyny.com/departments/personnel-civil-
Interest service/

www.tiogacountyny.com/departments/personnel-civil-service/ | {607) 687 - 8494

Tioga County is an Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer.




ABOUT TIOGA COUNTY

Life in Tioga County is full of surprises. Our charming, historic villages and rural location are picturesque and peaceful, but do
not let that fool you into thinking that life here is the "sleepy small town” type. Tioga County is a vibrant community to live,
work, and raise families.

In Ticga County, we enjoy our own backyards, paddling on the Susquehanna, going to watch our kids play sports, buying
groceries at the farm store, taking the family to festivals, and shopping at our friendly, local merchants. On any given night we
goout and listen to live music at our favorite local watering hole, catch a play at the performing arts center, win big at the
casino, check out an art exhibit, or meet up with friends for dinner. When we feel like doing something new, there are more
day-trips right cutside your door than you could do in a lifetime. Tioga County is the hub of the Southern Finger Lakes with
world class museums, shopping centers, concert venues, lakes, outdoor adventures, wine and beer trails, and family activities
just a short drive from your home. Every weekend can be a vacation when you live here.

in Tioga County, we are proud of our history and excited about our future. We celebrate and we innovate. This is a
community where you can build the life you want.

080000000 0088800,
L

: QUICK FACTS 5

48,455

ﬁ ] scHooLsPIRIT " POPULATION

The school districts in Tioga County consistently perform among the highest in New York

State, With small class sizes and plenty of enrichment programs, the schools in Tioga are 3 8 3 FT
well rounded and welcoming.

EXPERIENCE TIOGA 73 pT

Win big at Tioga Downs Enjoy 22 hiking areas including the Finger COUNTY WORKFORCE
Casino Resort l§-| Lakes Trail & Two Rivers State Park

Visit art galleries, listen to live music, $ 6 2 ] 9 9 9

@ attend a performance or a festival MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD

Play in our parks & INCOME
sports fields

m Visit historic Villages

Tour Fall farms, play in a corn maze, visit |
farm stores & pick fresh produce at a
Try the Susquehanna Paddle ﬂ Farmers' Market 2 2

225 Trail
minutes
@ Settle in with a great T , Grab dinner & drinks at a delicious local

book at a cozy local library restaurant AVERAGE COMMUTE

The Legislature is comprised of ? Legislators representing

Tioga County Legislature approximately 5,500 people each.

The Chair of the Legislature is elected by the Legislature annually

Legislative Chair and presides over the day to day operations of the county
The Personnel Officer reports directly to the Legislators.
Structure of position P i s

The Personnel Department consists of 6 full-time staff.

www.tiogacountyny.com/departments/personnel-civil-service/ | (607) 687 - 8494

Tioga County is an Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer.




REFERRED TO: LEGISLATIVE WORKSESSION
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 APPOINTMENT OF PART-TIME
INFORMATION SECURITY OFFICER
LEGISLATIVE OFFICE

WHEREAS: Tioga County Comprehensive Information Security Policy requires the
Legislature to appoint annually, a part-time Information Security Officer who will
be responsible for implementing and monitoring a consistent data security
program; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That Susan Haskett shall be appointed to the part-time Information
Security Officer position for 2022 and will be compensated at an annual rate of
$2,746.00



REFERRED TO: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 AUTHORIZE EXCEPTION TO EMPLOYEE
HANDBOOK SECTION IV, PERSONNEL RULES -
SUBSECTION J: NON-UNION VACATION

WHEREAS: Public Health has experienced significant and ongoing staffing
coverage issues working throughout the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS: The Employee Handbook Section IV. Personnel Rules - Subsection
J. Non-Union Vacation Policy dictates the rules regarding vacation accruals
and carry-over for Non-Union staff; and

WHEREAS: The Policy allows for carry-over of 20 days of vacation from one
anniversary to the next; and

WHEREAS: Due to the responsibilities related to the ongoing response, a
TCPH non-union employee has been unable to utilize their vacation fime
and is in jeopardy of losing earmned vacation days; and

WHEREAS: Public Health requests that during this unique and exceptional
pandemic circumstance this employee be granted exception and to cash-
in the vacation days in jeopardy of being lost; and

WHEREAS: Funds for this “cash-in“ are available in the 2021 Public Health
budget and are fully reimbursable without any County cost; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the County Legislature hereby authorizes an exception to
Employee Handbook Section V. Personnel Rules - Subsection J. Non-Union
Vacation Policy due to the current and ongoing pandemic, for Lisa
McCafferty to cash-in 88 hours Vacation that are in excess of the dllowable
20-day carryover on her anniversary date (December 14%) at an amount
not to exceed $4,500.



REFERRED TO: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 AUTHORIZE SALARY REALLOCATION AND
APPOINTMENT OF
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION
SERVICES

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required for salary reallocations and for
any appointment to a non-union position within Tioga County; and

WHEREAS: The position of Deputy Director of Information Technology &
Communication Services (552,943 - 62,943 Non-union) will become vacant
as of December 31, 2021, due to a prior announced resignation; and

WHEREAS: In light of this, the Chief Information Officer has identified revisions
to the current job description in order to incorporate various network
administrator duties and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS: The Personnel Officer has approved said revisions and as a result
of the additional responsibilities, recommends a salary redllocation within
the Non-union salary range for Deputy Director of Information Technology
and Communication Services; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Non-union salary range for Deputy Director of
Information Technology and Communication Services shall increase from
$52,943 - 62,943 to $65,000 - 75,000 effective January 1, 2022; and be it
further

RESOLVED: That the Chief Information Officer is authorized to provisionally
appoint Cuyler Kochin as Deputy Director of Information Technology at an
annual salary of $65,063 effective January 1, 2022, pending successful
completion of civil service examination requirements.



REFERRED TO: ADMINISTRATICE SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
WORKSESSION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 STAFF CHANGES
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

WHEREAS: The Board of Elections requested staffing changes as part of the
2022 Budget process, and

WHEREAS: These requests were approved by the County Legislature;
therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the following staffing changes be effective January 1,
2022

Name Current Title/ New Title/ Budget Impact
Salary Salary
Vacant Elections Clerk PT (2 positions) + $49,504

($17/hour; 28 hrs/wk)

Vacant Driver PT (2 positions) + 81,260
($15/hour; 42 hrsfyear)
and be it further:

RESOLVED: That the Board of Elections authorized part-time headcount is
increased from 6 to 10.



REFERRED TO: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
WORKSESSION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 STAFF CHANGES
COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE

WHEREAS: The County Clerk requested staffing changes in the DMV Office
as part of the 2022 Budget process; and

WHEREAS: These requests were approved by the County Legislature;
therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the following staffing changes be effective January 1,
2022:

Name Current Title/ New Tifle/ Budget Impact
Salary Salary
Vacant Motor Vehicle License Clerk

(CSEA Grade V: §30,965-31,965) + $30,965

and be it further:;

RESOLVED: That the County Clerk’s Office authorized full-time headcount
is increased from 14 to 15.



REFERRED TO: ED & P COMMITTEE
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
WORKSESSION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 STAFF CHANGES
ED&P DEPARTMENT/PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS: The Public Works and Economic Development &Planning
Departments requested staffing changes as part of the 2022 Budget
process; and

WHEREAS: These requests were approved by the County Legisiature;
therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the following staffing changes be effective January 1,
2022:

Name Current Title/ New Title/ Budget Impact
Salary Salary
E. Pratt Sustainability Manager Abolish
(Public Works Dept)
E. Pratt Sustainability Manager
(ED&P Department) Create

and be it further:

RESOLVED: That the Public Works Department’s authorized full-fime
headcount is decreased from 39 to 38 and the Economic Development &
Planning Department’s headcount is increased from 8 to 9.



REFERRED TO: PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
WORKSESSION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 STAFF CHANGES
EMERGENCY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS: The Emergency Services Deparfment requested staffing
changes as part of the 2022 Budget process; and

WHEREAS: These requests were approved by the County Legislature;
therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the following staffing changes be effective January 1,
2022:

Name Current Title/ New Title/ Budget Impact
Salary Salary
S. Federowicz Asst Fire Coord PT  Salary Increase + 5449
to $5200/yr
D. Churchman  Asst Fire Coord PT  Salary Increase + 82171
to $5200/yr

and be it further:

RESOLVED: That the Emergency Services Department headcount is
unchanged and includes 1 FT and 10 PT positions.



REFERRED TO: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
WORKSESSION
LEGAL/FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 STAFF CHANGES
LAW DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS: The Law Department requested staffing changes as part of the
2022 Budget process; and

WHEREAS: These requests were approved by the County Legislature;
therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the following staffing changes be effective January 1,
2022:

Name Current Title/ New Title/ Budget Impact
Salary Salary
D. Thorpe Safety Officer PT  Safety Officer FT  + up to $19,507
(Non-Union) (Non-Union)

and be it further:

RESOLVED: That the Law Department’s authorized full-time headcount is
increased from 7 to 8 and their part-time headcount is reduced from 2 fo
1.



REFERRED TQO: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
WORKSESSION
LEGAL/FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 STAFF CHANGES
PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE

WHEREAS: The Public Defender’s Office requested staffing changes as part
of the 2022 Budget process; and

WHEREAS: These requests were approved by the County Legislature;
therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the following staffing changes be effective January 1,
2022

Name Current Title/ New Title/ Budget Impact
Salary Salary

T. Cline 2nd Assistant Public
Defender Salary Increase + $5,000

and be it further:

RESOLVED: That the Public Defender’s Office headcount remains
unchanged.



REFERRED TO: ADMINISTRATICE SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
WORKSESSION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 STAFF CHANGES
VETERANS® SERVICE AGENCY

WHEREAS: The Veterans’ Service Agency requested staffing changes as
part of the 2022 Budget process; and

WHEREAS: These requests were approved by the County Legislature;
therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the following staffing changes be effective January 1,
2022

Name Current Title/ New Title/ Budget Impact
Salary Salary
Vacant Veterans’ Service Officer PT  + $15,741

(817.81/hour; 17 hrs/wk)
and be it further:

RESOLVED: That the Veterans’ Service Agency’s authorized part-time
headcount Is increased from 1 to 2,



REFERRED TO: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 AUTHORIZE CREATION OF
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY &
COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required to create positions within Tioga
County; and

WHEREAS: The position of Network Administrator (§54,937 - 64,937 Non-
union) will become vacant as of January 1, 2022, due 1o the provisional
promotion of the incumbent as Deputy Director of Information
Technology & Communication Systems (ITCS); and

WHEREAS: In light of this, the Chief Information Officer has met with the
Personnel Officer and has identified necessary changes within his
department to provide greater efficiency; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Tioga County Legislature authorizes to un-fund the
vacant Network Administrator position and create a Systems Administrator
(854,937-564,937 Non-union) position effective January 1, 2022; and be it
further

RESOLVED: That the ITCS Department’'s 2022 authorized full-time
headcount shall increase from @ to 10; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the unfunded posifion of Network Administrator shall be
abolished once the Deputy Director of ITCS attains permanent status in
said title.



REFERRED TO: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 AUTHORIZE CONTRACT RENEWAL
CSEA EMPLOYEE BENEFIT FUND

WHEREAS: Resolution #276-11 authorized a contract with CSEA Benefit
Fund to administer vision and dental plans for CSEA and Non-Union
employees, now named EBF Member Plus; and

WHEREAS: The dental and vision plans are contractual benefits for CSEA
employees, and on November 9, 2021 the Tioga County Legislature ratified
the CSEA coniract through 2024; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Chair of the Legislature is hereby authorized to sign a
contfract, subject to review by the County Attorney, with EBF Member Plus
for the purpose of facilitating the dental and vision plans for the period of
January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2024,



REFERRED TO: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO -21] ESTABLISH RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE
CONTRIBUTIONS

WHEREAS: Retirees who qualified to pay 0% of individual health insurance
in accordance with Section |V.B.1.c. of the Employee Handbook Policy
"Orientation/ Exit Interviews / Recruitment/ Retirement” (formerly Policy #
3) are currently not contributing foward their retiree coverage; and

WHEREAS: Due to continually rising health insurance costs, property tax
cap, and other factors it is no longer feasible to offer these retirees free
health insurance; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That any retiree as of the date of this resolution who qualified for
free individual coverage in accordance with Section IV.B.1.c. shall
contribute 3.25% of the monthly individual premium or $20/month per
individual policy, whichever is greater, effective January 1, 2022.



REFERRED TO: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
LEGISLATIVE WORKSESSION

RESOLUTION NO. -21 STANDARD WORK DAY AND
REPORTING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS: The New York State Retirement System created new reporting
regulations in 2009 that require establishment of terms and work hours for
elected and appointed officials and a resolution stating such at the onset
of each term; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the County of Tioga hereby establishes the following as
standard work days for elected and appointed officials, and will report the
following days worked to the New York State and Local Employees’
Retirement System based on the record of activities maintained and
submitted by the following officials to the Clerk of this body;

Title Name Standard Term Participates | Days/Month
Work Day Begins/Ends in
Employer's {based on
{Hrs/day) Time Record of
Keeping Activities)
Syslem
{Y/N)
Elected Officials
07/06/21 -
Public Defender Rhonda Pasto 7 12/31/21 N 11

I, Cathy Haskell, Secretary/Clerk of the governing board of the
County of Tioga, of the State of New York, do hereby certify that | have
compared the foregoing with the original resolution passed by such board
at a legally convened meeting held on the XX day of XXXX, 202X on file as
part of the minutes of such meeting, and that same is a true copy thereof
and the whole of such original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and the seal of
the Tioga County Legislature on this XX day of XXXX, 202X.

Tioga County Legislative Clerk

Affidavit of Posting: |, Cathy Haskell, being duly sworn, depose and say that
the posting of the resolution began on XXXX XX, 202X and continued for at
least 30 days. That the resolution was available to the public on the




REFERRED TO: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO.-21 AMEND RESOLUTION 176-94 AS AMENDED
BY RESOLUTION 281-17, AS AMENDED BY
RESOLUTION 276-20: MEDICARE
REIMBURSEMENT

WHEREAS: Resolution 281-17 amended Resolution 176-94 fo set the
Medicare Part B reimbursement rate for eligible retirees at $115 per month
for the period of February 1, 2018 through January 31, 2021 to be reviewed
every three years; and

WHEREAS: Resolution 276-20 held the Medicare Parf B reimbursement rate
for eligible retires at $115 per month through January 31, 2022 to be
reviewed in 2021; and

WHEREAS: The 2022 Medicare Part B premium that retirees will pay is an
increase of approximately 27% since 2017; and

WHEREAS: Tioga County will achieve substantial savings with the 2022
retiree Medicare health insurance plan change; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Medicare Part B reimbursement rate for eligible retirees
will increase to $148.50 per month, 2021 Part B premium, for the period of
February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2025; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the Legislature will review again in 2024; and be it further

RESOLVED: That this resolution shall amend Resolution 176-94 only as to the
Medicare reimbursement portion of said Resolution.



REFERRED TO: PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITIEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 AUTHORIZE SALARY ABOVE CSEA BASE FOR
PROBATION OFFICER

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required to hire above the established
CSEA salary base; and

WHEREAS: The Probation Director has identified a candidate from the
current civil service eligible list for Probation Officer 1 (CSEA SG X, $44,572 -
45,272) with over six years of prior relevant work experience; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That Jean R. Regis is hereby appointed to the title of Probation
Officer 1 at $45,272 / year (increment stage 2 of CSEA SG XI) effective
December 20, 2021.



REFERRED TO: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 AUTHORIZE CREATION OF FULL-TIME
LOCAL COORDINATOR POSITION
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required to create paositions within Tioga
County; and

WHEREAS: Funding requirements from New York State have resulted in the
immediate need for the Tioga County Public Health Department to create
a full-fime position to oversee contractual Public Health Fellows providing
COVID related services to the citizens of Tioga County; and

WHEREAS: The Public Health Department has provided the Personnel
Department with a job description approved by New York State to fulfill said
dufies; and

WHEREAS: Funding for the position is through the Epidemiology and
Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Public Fellows grant that is to be appropriated
under Resolution L54 in December 2021; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Legislature approves the creation of a full-time Local
Coordinator position at an annual salary of $60,000 (Non-union) effective
January 1, 2022; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the authorized full time head count shall increase from 30
to 31.



REFERRED TO: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -21 AUTHORIZE CREATION OF
TEMPORARY FULL-TIME
OFFICE SPECIALIST | POSITION
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required to create positions within Tioga
County; and

WHEREAS: Requirements related to COVID Pandemic from New York State
have resulted in immediate need for the Tioga County Public Health
Department to create a full-ime temporary administrative support
position to assist with COVID related services; and

WHEREAS: The Public Hedlth Department has provided the Personnel
Department with a request to create a full-time Office Specidalist | position
to be filed on a temporary, two year duration; and

WHEREAS: The funding for this position is through the Epidemiology and
Laboratory Capacity (ELC) grant which was appropriated by Tioga
County Legislative Resolution # 20-160; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Legislature approves the creation of a temporary, full-
time Office Specialist | position at an hourly rate of $§13.20 effective
January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2023.



